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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Rick Olson; Stan Primozich; Laura Tschabold; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christian Boenisch; Mikalie Frei; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Justin Hogue; Christina
Malae; Lindsey Manfrin; Terry Malay

Subject: Board Consideration: Amendment #7 Yamhill Community Care Organization

Attachments: Mental Health and Substance Use Disorders Services - Seventh Amendment 01_01_

2019-12_31_2019.pdf

Hi Commissioners, Laura, Ken:

Attached is amendment #7 to our delegation agreement (BO 14-706) with Yamhill Community Care Organization
(Yamhill CCO). The amendment reflects the changes to services and rates effective January 1, 2019 through December
31, 2019 and references Yamhill CCO’s base contract with the Oregon Health Authority (OHA). The rates reflect a 2.0%
increase on base mental health and substance use disorder treatment services and some additional specific service level
increases that OHA is trying to adjust for newer lines of business such as Cover all Kids, as well as a 2017 1% premium
contribution to the Community Prevention Wellness fund which is an action Yamhill CCO is requesting of any Risk
Accepting Entity. Unlike last year where we received a significant reduction in flexible services allocation following a
Board decision by the Yamhill Community Care Organization (Yamhill CCO), this proposed amendment contains a 2.0%
increase on flexible services per member per month reimbursement. Additionally, the proposed amendment contains
the following new activities:

- Behavioral Health payment for behavioral health services in Patient-Centered Primary Care Home (PCPCH) will
be paid at Oregon Health Authority Medical Assistance Program (DMAP) Fee for Service (FFS) rates by Yambhill
County Health and Human Services (HHS) to credentialed providers who appropriately document medical
necessity as required under Medicaid rules and Oregon Revised Statutes and Oregon Administrative Rules.

- Language to continue our work to develop Value Based Payment and participate in the Pay for Performance
(P4P) program, including the provider network that HHS manages under this contract.

- Additional one time allocation to Community Prevention and Wellness fund of $394,495. A portion of these
funds are related to the earning of 2017 P4P funds (approximately 25% or $133,495) and the other funds
($261,000) are from received Marijuana Tax funds as outlined for use under the Mental Health Alcoholism and
Drug Services Account Oregon Revised Statute 480.380.

- Add contracted .5 fulltime equivalent (FTE) staff to work on a coordinated Community Health Assessment and
Community Health Improvement Plan and this will include working with our local non-profit hospital Providence
Newberg Medical Center; payment to HHS of $50,204.

We based our HHS 2018-2019 Adopted Budget on projected rates and we have sufficient expense authority. As noted
above, | am also requesting the additional midyear .5 FTE Management Analyst be added to our position management
roster.

If approved, this amendment continues our existing contractual relationship with Yambhill CCO to provide delegated
mental health and substance use disorder treatment services for a membership of nearly 25,000 individuals within
Yamhill County. Under the agreement, HHS accepts the risk and responsibility to provide the health benefits associated
with these services through a network of local and regional providers. By utilizing a strong model of public and private
providers we are uniquely poised to impact the health and wellbeing of these Yamhill CCO members, as well as build
programs that utilize other funding streams such as state and local contracts to increase safety net services for all
residents of Yamhill County.
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I recommend the Board approve this amendment as written. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Keri, Please place this amendment on the next Board Agenda for approval. The signed copy will be coming over through
interoffice mail. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Approval of amendment #7 to the delegation agreement between Yambhill County Health and Human Services and
Yamhill Community Care Organization effective January 1, 2019.”

“Approval of additional position management authority of . 5 fulltime equivalent in the Health and Human Services
Department.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phane: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yambhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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